

DEPARTMENT OF MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING

ANNA UNIVERSITY, CHENNAI

Minutes of the Departmental Consultative Committee (DCC) Meeting

The Departmental Consultative Committee (DCC) Meeting was held on 20.07.2022 at 02.00 p.m. in the PG Library, Department of Manufacturing Engineering, College of Engineering Guindy, Anna University, Chennai.

The following members were present:

	AND ADDDES			
SL. NO.	NAME, DESIGNATION AND ADDRESS			
1.	Dr. B. Mohan Professor & Head (Convener) Department of Manufacturing Engineering CEG Campus, Anna University, Chennai - 600 025.			
2.	Dr. G. Arumaikkannu Professor & Chairperson Faculty of Mechanical Engineering Anna University, Chennai - 600 025.		2	
3.	Dr. P. Hariharan Professor Department of Manufacturing Engineering CEG Campus, Anna University, Chennai - 600 025.			
4.	Dr. A. Suresh Babu Associate Professor Department of Manufacturing Engineering CEG Campus, Anna University, Chennai - 600 025.			2 5
5.	Dr. S. Suthagar Assistant Professor (SG) Department of Manufacturing Engineering CEG Campus, Anna University, Chennai - 600 025.			
6.	Dr. R. Baskaran Professor Department of Industrial Engineering CEG Campus, Anna University, Chennai - 600 025.	. 0		51 O
7.	Dr. S. Paulraj Professor Department of Mathematics CEG Campus, Anna University, Chennai - 600 025.			

The Head of the Department welcomed the members of the DCC and presented the following agenda to the DCC members.

a) To Approve Advancement of Professional Elective course from 8th semester to 7th semester and its equivalent for internship and online certification courses for B.E. Manufacturing Engineering (Full Time) students.

The DCC members have reviewed the request from the list of students opting for 6 weeks internship instead of one professional elective in the 8th semester. The DCC members recommended and approved for undergoing 6 weeks internship.

The DCC members also reviewed the request from the list of students and the online courses coordinated by NPTEL through SWAYAM portal. The DCC members recommended and approved the request to study the following online NPTEL courses.

- 1. Introduction to Composites.
- 2. Principle of Hydraulic Machines and System Design.
- 3. Engineering Fracture Mechanics.
- 4. Fundamentals of Artificial Intelligence.
- b) To approve the renewal order of Dr. A. Velayudham for Visiting Professor for the academic year 2022-2023.

The DCC members have gone through the request for the renewal of appointment of Dr. A. Velayudham to serve as Visiting Professor for the academic year 2022-2023. The DCC members expressed that his past experience in CVRDE, Avadi as a Scientist 'G' will be very much useful to the UG, PG and Ph.D students.

The DCC members recommended and approved for the renewal of appointment of Dr. A. Velayudham to serve as Visiting Professor for the academic year 2022-2023.

HoD thanked all the DCC members for attending the meeting.

Head, DoME & Convener

Dr. G. Arumaikkannu Chairperson Faculty of Mechanical

Engineering, Anna University, Chennai-25

Member

Dr. A. Suresh Babu Member

Member

Dr. R. Baskaran Member

Dr. S. Paulraj

Member